Current Fu	ınding Opportuni	ties											
DUE DATE	Name	Funding Source	Туре	Released	Description	Grant Priorities	Geography	Who Can Apply	Allocation	Min/Max	Match Requirements	Award Announcement	Link
July 15th, 2025 by 11: 59pm PST	Governance and Democracy in the Los Angeles Region Letter of Intent Deadline	The Haynes Foundation	Private Philanthropy	Ongoing	The Haymer Foundation Covernance and Democracy Initiative aims to fund high-quality planning and research grants that add significantly to knowledge and understanding of governance and democracys justes in the Los Angeles region. He jim limition to the level of people and our communities. The Initiative aims to support level of people and our communities. The Initiative aims to support research projects that both identify data, supported solutions to a challenge within our region and drive implementation of these being of people throughout the Los Angeles region. In every policy area, whether housing and homelessness, transportation, climate honge, excoroni requality, and many others, we need better governance and a deeper democracy to reach solutions. Excellence in design, execution, and evaluation, with meaningful engagement and indication of interest in the research topic by affected policymakers and stakeholders. Plontly will be given to proposale that solvely involve researchers and policymakers from stakeholders. The foundation's indirect cost rate is 10% rejurnables.	Pfanning; Meaningful Community Engagement; Collaborative Research; Issues; Policy Change;	Los Angeles, Ventura, San Bernardino, Riverside, and Orange Counties	Colleges and Universities	Undisclosed	Planning Cirants: Up to \$100k Research to Action Grants: Up to \$250k	No	Undisclosed	https://haynesfoundation. crd/wp: content/uploads/2025/8/Applic content/uploads/2025/8/Applic 2028 pdf mmitten, GD_Linne
					The Natural Community Conservation Planning Local Assistance Grant (NCCP LAG) Program is intended to assist local public agencies, tribes, and non-profit organizations with the highest								
July 17th, 2025 by 5pm PST	2025 Natural Community Conservation Planning Local Assistance Grant Program	California Department of Fish and Wildlife	State	May 20th, 2025	priority tasks needed to implement NCCPs. The California Department of Fish and Wildiffe seeks proposals for highest priority projects associated with the implementation of an NCCP Proposals must address the highest prority tasks associated with the implementation of an NCCP such as Management Activities. Plants Repping: Target Studies for Adaptive Management. And other non-land acquisition priority tasks identified by the applicant and implementing partners.	Habitat Restoration; Conservation; Mapping; Design; Implementation; Monitoring; Adaptive Management	California	501(c)(3) Non-Profit Organizations; Public Agencies; Tribal Governments	\$576M	Dependent	No	October 2025	https://www.grants.ca. gov/grants/2025-natural- community-conservation- planning-local-assistance-grant- program/
July 18th, 2025 by 5pm PST	Advancing 30×30 in Coastal Waters Letter of Intent Deadline	California Ocean	State	June 19th, 2025	Advancing 30x30 in Coastal Waters is intended to advance 30x30 in coastal waters by 1. Enhancing costal and marine tolowersity conservation. 2) Strengthening biodiversity protections in existing 30x30 Conservation Areas, 3. Silvengthening biodiversity protections in existing 30x30 Conservation Areas, 4. Providing direct potential new 30x30 Conservation Areas, 4. Providing direct on-the-ground environmental stewardship activities, and other on-the-ground environmental stewardship activities, and other communities and california Native American tribes. Proposals will be accepted for three separate tracks: action-oriented science (Track 1), acceptant environmental stewardship (Track 2), and revitalizing introduced stewardship (Track 3). The Letter of Interf. (10) is the first phase of the gard application process discribing the supposed proposal. Following the LOI review protocolais in Advanced applicants to submit tild protocolais in Advanced applicants to submit tild protocolais.	Coastal Conservation; Marine Ecosystems; Marine Biodiversity; 30:50 Stewartistin; Triabul-kiert	California	Local, state, and federal agencies; Public or private universities; 501(c) (3) nonprofit organizations; Private entities; and Callionia Native American Tribes, including federally recognized Tribes and non-profit organizations applying on behalf of an on-federally recognized. Tribes and non-contract private construmt, Tribal consortum, Tribal consortum	Track 1: S3M Track 2: S3M Track 3: S4M	Track 1: \$200k-\$1M Track 2: \$200k-\$1M Track 2: \$100k-\$1M	N-	December 2025	https://occ.ca.gou/us- content/us/oads/2025/08/Advan ins-39/0.0.PE-98.got/
August 1st, 2025 by 11: 59 PM PST	Operational/Open Call Grants Program	Clif Family Foundation	Private Philanthropy	Rolling	Program apports general personal control and Caneta Program apports general operating out of specific projects. The Clif Family Foundation's priorities include: Regenerative and organic faming; Food production workers' health and safety; Climate justice; Healthy food access; Inclusive outdoor access; And, indoors and coutdoors safe from pollution. Priority is given to applicants that Advance our strategic priorities and slign with unicopropared terrifores. Evenometate strong community fee; Have an operating budget under 3 million; And operate at the grassroots level to implement change at the local, state, or national stage. Areas not funded include. Capital Construction; Fundraising events; Diefict funding; Media products; Falth-based or religious with deductions and the control of the con	Operational Grants: Climate Justice, Food Justice, Organic Pollution, Workers' Safety,	United States	Non-Profit Organizations Registered as a 501(c/3) or Fiscally Sponsored by a 501(c/3) Organization	Undisclosed	\$5k-\$50k	No	December 2025	https://cliffamilyfoundation.org/grants-program
August 5th, 2025 by 5pm PST	Land and Water Conservation Fund Grants	California State Parks	State	Rolling	Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) grants provide funding for the acquisition or development of land to create new outdoor recreation opportunities for the health and wellness of Californians. All projects must meet one of the prorities of the Statewise Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Acquisition or Development projects are eligible for LWCF funding, Acquisition or projects must result in at least one new recreation opportunity for the public within 3 years after exceeding one of the completion of the acquisition. Examples of eligible ACQUISITION projects include: Creating an event with open and the project include: Creating an event to expand up from the control projects include: Creating an event to expand up from the competition of the comp	Land Acquisition, Public Parks, Recreation Areas,	California	Cities and counties; Federally recognized Native American tribes; Joint Powers Authorities (JRN) agencies; Non-late agencies; Non-late agencies agencies; Non-late agencies agencies and park districts and special districts with authority to acquire, operate, and maintain public park and recreation areas.	\$35M	S6M	50%	Spring 2026	https://www.parks.ca.gov/? page_id=21369&um_content= kum_medium=emBkum_m me=&um_source=povdetivery& um_tem=
August 6th, 2025 by 3pm PST	Wildfire Prevention Grants	Cal Fire	State	July 1st, 2025	Cal Fire's Wildfire Prevent Grants Program aims to fund projects in and near fire firsteasted communities to improve public health and safety white reducing green/coxes gas emissions. This grant and safety white reducing seem choose gas emissions. This grant Gas Reduction Fund (GGRF) and Proposition 4 funds. Funded activities include Hazardous Fuels Reduction, Wildfire Prevention Planting, and Wildfire Prevention Quality and program and program of the communities. The maximum allowed amount for the purchasing of communities. The maximum allowed amount for the purchasing of cooperative programs and programs an	Wildfire Prevention; Education; Public Health; Greenhouse Gas Reduction; Maintenance; Strategic Wildfire Planning; Commanity Education and Outlreach;	California	State Agencies; Federal Agencies; Native American Tribes; Joint Powers Authorities (JPAs); Special Districts; Local Agencies; Certified Local Conservations Corps; Fire Sate Councils with a 501(c)(3) Designation; Non-Profit Organizations with 501(c)(3) Status	\$135M	Up to \$950k	No	Undisclosed	https://34c0318-c66-4018- 8-c8-a 159c-00000d-cdn- end/outh.aurendoe.net/ media.culin-sevelous-y-c52c- wildfin-prevention-grants- juidellinescoipped-8252026, pdf? ever-7t/20038613a457888a855f ddxi3311bc8hash=788851337 EERY

Current F	unding Opportun	ities											
DUE DATE	Name	Funding Source	Туре	Released	Description	Grant Priorities	Geography	Who Can Apply	Allocation	Min/Max	Match Requirements	Award Announcement	Link
August 18th, 2025 by 2pm	Emerging Climate Champions Award Application Registration Due	Lever for Change, Enlight Foundation, and The Patchwork Collective	Private Philanthropy	June 26th, 2025	The Emerging Climate Champions Award is an open call for applications that will provide feedbird multiyear gifts of 5 million each to youth-led organizations advancing climate solutions across the globe. This open call seets to shine a specifight on climate organizations with youth leadership (ages 15-25). The Award organizations with youth leadership (ages 15-25). The Award organizations with youth leadership (ages 15-25). The Award organizations are community-led, and that have demonstrated experience, strong potential, and measurable results in advancing overable chinate solutions in the communities they serve to apply unable climate solutions in the communities they serve to apply including those from historicarily under-resourced and/or under-represented communities, such as indigenous-led organizations, women-led organizations, grassroots organizations, and others. After applications are submitted, they will underso Administrative who yo where applicants will socre and provide feedback on each other's proposals using our established criteria outlined in the evaluation touch. An evaluation panel of estemate opents with their review and million will be awarded to selected organizations and disbursed over one to the years.	Climate Justice, Youth Leadership: Community-Led; Youth-4ed organizations;	Cilobal	501(c)(3) Non-Profit Organization that is Youth-Led that meets two of the following three conditions: (1) has a youth executive leader between the ages of 15-05, (2) has between the ages of 15-05, (2) has a majority youth Board of Directors.	\$25M	S1M	No	Summer 2028	bitss://searforchange.org/coen- cells/emercions-climate- champons-award/#about-the- challenge
September 15th, 2025 by 5pm PST	Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Sub Application Deadline	California Governor' s Office of Emergency Services	State	April 2nd, 2025	The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program provides funding for communities to implement mitigation activities that reduce risk to life, property, and infrastructure from natural hazards. In California, and the communities of the	Climate Disaster Miligation. Wildfire: Earthquake, Drought. Extreme Heat: Flooding: Hazard Miligation Planning. Climate Resilience.	California	Cities, Counties, Special Government Districts, State Agencies, and Tithal Governments recognized tribes domainy	Undisclosed	\$165k-\$375k	Yes; 25% Match Required	Undisclosed	https://www.caloes.ca.gov/wp- content/uploadsl-Hazard- lasses/www.caloes.ca.gov/wp- content/uploadsl-Hazard- sl-Base-World-MOPTO-ADA-od7 ufm_sources-LARC-Announce ments-kifm_campaign-38/2700 EAMAL_CAMPAGG GRANTS- 2025_85/87/26 Sept. 1995-86/27/25/26 Sept. 1995-86/27/25/26 Sept. 1995-86/27/25/26/26/26/26/26/26/26/26/26/26/26/26/26/
September 22nd, 2025 by 2pm	Emerging Climate Champions Award Full	Lever for Change, Enlight Foundation, and The Patchwork	Private Philanthoov	June 26th, 2025	The Emerging Climate Champions Award is an open call for applications that will provide feesible multiyear gifts of 5 million each to youth-led organizations advancing climate solutions across the globe. This open call seeks to share a spotlight on climate the globe of the open call seeks to share a spotlight on climate with the provided of the company of the comp	Climate Justice: Youth Leadership: Community-Led; Youth-4ed organizations;	Giobal	501(c)(3) Non-Profit Organization shall is Nosh-Jed that meets two of the following time conditions: (1) has a youth executive leader between the ages of 15-35. (2) has a majority youth leadership staff. (3) has a majority youth Sead of 15-35.	\$25M	S1M	No.	Summer 2026	https://leverforchange.org/open- calls/emersions-climate- continues-control of the control of th
September 26th, 2025	J.W. Couch Foundation Grant Program	J.W. Couch Foundation	Private Philanthropy	Ongoing	The J.W. Couch Foundation Grant Program funds organizations that align with one of their three charalible programs: preservation, education, or wellness. The grant program provides general operating support, fund specific programs, and helps hew social enterpreneurs get new products off the ground. The J.W. Couch Foundation does not have any wongraphic restrictions on where any norprofit is located or operates and will prospect all other chartable programs and nears of rous that are not currely of the chartable programs and nears of rous that are not currely of the J.W. Couch Foundation seeks to fund projects that align with collisions of the control of the programs	Outdoor Access; Education; Wellness; Early Childhood Education; Teachers; Preservator, Animal Wellbeing;	United States	501(c)(3) Non-Profit Organizations	Preservation: \$463k Education: \$775k Wellness: \$600k	A minimum request of \$50,000 is required.	No	October 2025	https://wcosuchfoundation.org/apphyfocus
September 30th, 2025	Aliso Canyon Green Schoolyards Grant	Cal Fire	State	July 11th, 2025	Cal First Also Carryon Green Schoolyards Carart Opportunity aims to crastle green schoolyards that project the health, well-being, and educational opportunity of children most vulnerable to being, and educational opportunity of children most vulnerable to the control of the c	Green Schoolyerfs Natura- based Soutpins Climate Resilience, Tee Planting, Rain Gardens, Outdoor Classrooms, Extreme Heat, Community Engagement, Green Infraetrocture,	Aliso Canyon (See eligibility map hece)	Cities, Counties, Qualifying Districts, 501(c)(c) Mongroth Organizations	\$13.5 M	\$150k-\$1.5M per school sile	25%	Undisclosed	https:///d.400189-c86f-40189- BeSn-4150cdff80d4-scin- endopoila aurreedge net/ reedge net/

Current F	unding Opportun	ities											
DUE DATE	Name	Funding Source	Туре	Released	Description	Grant Priorities	Geography	Who Can Apply	Allocation	Min/Max	Match Requirements	Award Announcement	Link
October 13th, 2025 by 11:59pm PST	Governance and Democracy in the Los Angeles Region Letter of Intent Deadline	The Haynes Foundation	Private Philanthropy	Ongoing	The Haynes Foundation Governance and Democracy Initiative aims to fund high-quality planning and research grants that ad significantly to knowledge and understanding of governance and comocracy issues in the Los Angeler region; Hej Initiative aims of the law of th	Planning: Meaningful Community Engagement: Collaborative Research: Issues: Policy Change;	Los Angeles, Ventura, San Bernardino, Riverside, and Orange Counties	Colleges and Universities	Undisclosed	Planning Grants: Up to \$100k Research to Action Grants: Up to \$250k	No	Undisclosed	bitos://haynesfoundation. cra/wp: coment/uploads/2025/58/Applic 2025 pdf upmation_CDL_knee.
October 15th, 2025 by 12pm PST	Exploring Equitable Futures Call for Proposals	Robert Wood Johnson Foundation	Private Philanthropy	Ongoing	The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation's (RWIP) Exploring Equilable futures call for proposals (CFP) aims to support projects that seed new and unconventional icleas that could radically the country of the country of the country of the country of the Equilable futures CFP aims to fain projects that Explore the future by researching and experimenting with icleas that are ahead of the curve or at the edge of our collective inampants. Shine a light on the emerging trends and forces that are shaping our future mitigate hum and advance health equity. Oream big and challenge conventional wisdom to surface possibilities and uncover new parts to diarranties trutural radicam and build a more uncover new parts to diarranties trutural radicam and usual a more uncover new parts to diarranties trutural radicam and usual a more uncover new parts to diarranties trutural radicam and usual a more uncover new parts to diarranties trutural radicam and sould a more uncover new parts of the country of the proposal application and will be accepted between February 3, 2025 and October 15, 2025 on a rolling basis. Phase 2 consists of all proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be enrived to a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be enrived to a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be enrived to a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be enrived to a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be enrived to a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be enrived to a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be enrived to a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be enrived to a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be enrived to a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be enrived to a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will be a a full proposal where select Phase 1 applicants will b	Health Equity: Structural Racism: Community-Led Research: Health Systems; Research: Health Systems; Inclusion: Community Wellbeing:	United States	501(c)(3) Non-Profit Organizations	Undisclosed	\$250k-\$500k	No	Winter 2026	https://www.raff. croin-organistylicitye-funding- opportunities.2025/sexploring- soultable-funders.html
Ongoing	Environmental Environmental Facility of the Program	California Natural Resoucros Agency (CNRA)	State	April, 1st, 2025	The Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program Fund seeks projects to mitigate environmental impacts caused by modifying existing transportation facilities or for the design, modifying existing transportation facilities or for the design, or the seeks of the	Environmental Mitigation Projects; Environmental Impact Management; Transportation Facilities; Urban Forcestry, Acquisition; Acquisition;	California	Local, state, and federal apencies; 5010(3) respective entities, and American tribes;	SSM	Up to \$750k	No	Undisclosed	https://resources.ca.gov/- imediacEniRel- control of the control o
Ongoing	Land Acquisition 2025	Wildlife Conservation Board	State	April 22nd, 2025	On behalf of the California Department of Fish and Widiffer (CDFW), the Widiffer Conservation Board (WCB) acquires real property or rights in real property and grant funds to other governmental efficiency on composition of the acquire real and will be composed to the property of the property and a sequence of the property of the pro	Land Acquisition; Blodiversity, Conservation;	California	Non-Profit Organizations; Public Agencies; Tribal Governments	\$100 M	Dependent	No	Rolling	https://www.orants.ca. gov/grafus/and-snoquisition- 2025/
Ongoing	2023-2024 Natural Community Conservation Planning 30×30 Grant Program Costco Wholesale Charitable Contribution Grant Applications	Department of Fish and Wildlife	State Private Philanthropy	December 5th, 2023	The Natural Community Conservation Planning Local Assistance (Caratt (NCCP LAG) Program and the 30x30 Grant Program are intended to assist local public and nonprofit entities with the intended to assist local public and nonprofit entities with the intended to the state of the s	Land Acquisition; Ecosystem Protection; Habitat Conservation Plans, Natural Community Conservation Planning; Education; Health Services; Human Services; Children	California United States	Nonprofit Organizations; Public Agencies; Tribal Governments Non-Profit 501(c)3 Organizations	\$28.5 M Undisclosed	Dependent No more than 10% of program hurtners	No No	Rolling 4-6 weeks after submitted	bitos://www.grants.ca. gov/grants/2023-2024-natural- commanity-conservation- planning-50/50-yrant-strogram/ bitos://www.contco. com/chartable-guing-faq.html
Ongoing	Grant Applications Advancing Wellness Grants Program	Costco Wholesale The California Wellness Foundation	Philanthropy Private Philanthropy	Ongoing June 20, 2023	August). The purpose of this program is to protect and improve the health and welheless of the people of California by increasing access to an experiment of the people of California by increasing access to a call after high photocols. Funding with high prompting landing agencies, religious organizations, and tribal governments to implement activities relited to direct services, public policy, leadership, and capacity building. Projects must address one or more of the following promisy areas. Community well-being: Equity orner of the following promisy areas. Community well-being: Equity and change. Projects must address urgent needs people are facing in their communities, who specific focus on low-income communities, people of color, youth, immigrants, and residents of rural areas.	Human Services; Children Health Equity: Community Well- Being; Economic Development; Healther Fervicement; Healther Access	California	Non-Profit 501(c)3 Organizations Non-profit, Public Agency, Religious Organization, Tribal Government	Undisclosed \$50.54 million	budget Undisclosed	No.	outrimed Ongoing	https://www.calwellness. org/money/apply-grant/

Current F	Current Funding Opportunities												
DUE DATE	Name	Funding Source	Type	Released	Description	Grant Priorities	Geography	Who Can Apply	Allocation	Min/Max	Match Requirements	Award Appouncement	Link
DOE DATE	Name	running source	Туре	Released	Безоприон	Grant Photoles	Geography	ты сап хрру	\$200 million Drought Emergency: Protecting Salmon \$100 million Nature-based	milimax	match Requirements	Amouncement	
Ongoing	Watershed Restoration Grants	California Department of Fish and Wildlife	State	November 2022	This program will fund multi-benefit ecosystem restoration and protection projects under Drought, Climate and Nature-Based Solutions Intilative. This new funding for restoration and protection of critical habitat and valentheds statistived also protection of critical habitat and valentheds statistived also contained to the contained of the cont	Drought resiliency, salmon protection, nature-based solutions,	State	tribes, nonprofit organizations, and public agencies	Solutions Initiative \$54 million - Wetlands and Mountains Meadows Restoration \$42 million - Wildlife Corridors Addressing Climate Impacts 335 million	See grant guidelines	None (additional points will be awarded in scoring with significant match)	TBA (rolling awards)	https://wildlife.ca, gov/Conservation/Watersheds/ Restoration-Grants/Concept- Application
Ongoing	Opportunities for Water Leadership (OWL) Community Grant Program	San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District	Regional	April 2022	This program funds and spurs creation of local, grassroots- oriented water conservation projects by providing "seed money" to help schools and non-profit groups possessing plans, inspiration and volunteers.	water conservation; community- led design; water quality; stormwater capture; waterwise landscaping and irrigation; erosion contro; waterway cleanups; forest restoration	Alhambra, Azusa, Monterey Park, and Sierra Madre	Schools – teachers, departments, student clubs, student groups, athletic teams, PTAs Non-Profit Community Organizations – environmental, churches, scouting, service organizations, youth	\$2,000	\$200 - \$2,000	None	Ongoing	https://sgvmwd.com/water- conservation/#cwl-grants
Ongoing	Stormwater Pilot Programs	Metropolitan Water District of Southern California	Regional	2021	This pilot program funds construction of new direct-use stormwater capture projects and stormwater recharge projects as well as the installation of monotroing equipment on existing project.	fish passage, fuel modification and vegetation management; ecosystem protection and restoration; climate change; river restoration	MWD Service Area	Direct Use Program: commercial, institutional and industrial sites within MWD's service area. Recharge Program: public and private (non-residential) locations within MWD service area.	Undisclosed	Direct Use Program: (Retrofits \$100k + \$20k for reporting; New Construction \$440k + \$20k for reporting) Recharge Program: (Monitoring Install \$350k + \$50k for reporting; New Construction \$850k + \$50k for reporting)	New construction on both programs requires 1:1.	Ongoing	https://www.mwdh2o. com/planning-for- tomorrow/funding-opportunities/
Ongoing	Proposition 1 Grant Program	Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy	State	September 2021	This program funds acquisition projects, water conservation, treatment, or improvement projects, project planning and design, restoration projects, multi-benefit projects, and vegetation management.	habitat restoration; water quality; water sustainability; fish passage; watershed protection	Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy Territory	Cities, Counties, Districts, Local Agencies, Joint Powers Agencies, Public Utilities, Federally and State Listed Tribes, Mutual Water Companies, 501(c)(3) Nonprofits	Undisclosed	None	None (additional points will be awarded in scoring with significant match)	Ongoing	https://smmc.ca.gov/grant- information/
Ongoing	Proposition 1 and 68 Lower Los Angeles River Grant Program	San Gabriel & Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy	State	September 14, 2020	Meets objectives as presented in the Lower LA River Revitalization Plan.	habitat restoration; water quality; water sustainability; fish passage; watershed protection	Within 1.5 miles of the Lower Los Angeles River mainstem	Cities, Counties, Districts, Local Agencies, Joint Powers Agencies, Public Utilities, Federally and State Listed Tribes, Mutual Water Companies, 501(c)(3) Nonprofits	\$30 million	None	None (additional points will be awarded in scoring with significant match)	Ongoing	http://rmc.ca.gov/grants/
Ongoing	Proposition 1 and 68 Small Grants Program	San Gabriel & Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy	State	September 14, 2020	Priorities include jump-starting projects and small design-build projects; Project Planning; Cap, emergency, and high-need project implementation; and Secured matching funds.	Land acquisition and preservation; ecosystem and watershed protection; open space connectivity; green infrastructure; water quality improvements; habitat restoration; water sustainability Land acquisition and	San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles River Watersheds (RMC Territory)	Cities, Counties, Districts, Local Agencies, Joint Powers Agencies, Public Utilities, Federally and State Listed Tribes, Mutual Water Companies, 501(c)(3) Nonprofits	15% of Proposition 1 & 68 allocations	\$50,000 - \$300,000	None	Ongoing	http://rmc.ca.gov/grants/
Ongoing	Proposition 1 and 68 Very Small Grants Program	San Gabriel & Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy	State	September 14, 2020	Priorities include technical Assistance, such as application assistance (to disadvantaged communities); Project Planning; Gap, emergency, and high-need project implementation; and Secured matching funds.	preservation; ecosystem and watershed protection; open space connectivity; green infrastructure; water quality improvements; habitat restoration; water sustainability	San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles River Watersheds (RMC Territory)	Cities, Counties, Districts, Local Agencies, Joint Powers Agencies, Public Utilities, Federally and State Listed Tribes, Mutual Water Companies, 501(c)(3) Nonprofits	15% of Proposition 1 & 68 allocations (combined with Small Grants Program)	below \$50,000	None	Ongoing	http://rmc.ca.gov/grants/
Ongoing	SB85 Wildfire Prevention Grants Program	San Gabriel & Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy	State	Fall 2021	Priorities include protecting and expanding native forests', wildlands, supporting communities in increasing their resilience to wildfire and improving fire safety, promoting sustainable land use, promoting investment in wildlands management and workforce development and protecting cultural resources vulnerable to wildfire.	wildfire prevention; fuel modification; invasive species management; maintenance of defensible space; public stewardship; habitat revegetation	Forest and foothill communities (ie. wildland-urban interface) in the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles River Watersheds (RMC Territory)	Cities, Counties, Districts, Local Agencies, Joint Powers Agencies, Public Utilities, Federally and State Listed Tribes, Mutual Water Companies, 501(c)(3) Nonprofits	\$12 million	open	None	Ongoing	http://rmc.ca.gov/grants/
Ongoing	Hometown Grant Program	T-Mobile	Private Philanthropy	Ongoing	This program funds projects focused on revitalizing community spaces in towns with 50,000 people or less. Project examples include tech upgrades at your library, refresh a local park, or break ground on a new place where neighbors can commect. The Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) Grant Program's purpose is to	Community Spaces	United States	Elected leaders, town managers/ employees, or non-profit leaders	\$5 million/year	\$50,000	None	Ongoing (Quarterly)	https://www.t-mobile. com/brand/hometown-grants
Ongoing	Brownfields Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) Grant Program	Department of Toxic Substances Control	State	Ongoing	The recoving Centrular (virty Potan in pulpase is a what has facilities assessing and desainly up contaminated sites by garting funds to nonprofits, theil entities, and local government of the potantial purposes and the programment of the pr	Brownfields, Environmental Justice, Cleanups,	California	Nonprofits, Public Agencies, Tribal Governments	\$1,600,000	Cleanup grants up to \$350,000; Assessment grants up to \$200,000	None	Ongoing	https://dtsc.ca.gov/revolving_ loan-fund-tfl-program/
Ongoing	Lush Charity Pot Grant	Lush Cosmetics	Private Philanthropy	Ongoing	Lush's Charity Pot grants support small, grassroots organizations in North America and around the world that are working on the root cause of issues and creating long-term sustainable change. Lush supports organizations working in areas of animal protection, environmental justice, and human rights.	Environmental Justice, Human Rights, Grassroots, Animal Protection, Justice,	Global	Registered or unregistered organizations, non-profits, Indigenous and community organizations with an annual revenue of \$500,000 or less	Undisclosed	Max: \$25,000	None	Ongoing (Quarterly)	https://www.lushusa. com/stories/article_funding- and-application-guidelines.html
Ongoing (until June 2025)	Equity and Access Public Participation Grant	Public Utilities Commission	State	September 14th, 2023	The Public Participation (PP) Grant Account is intended to remove manical and caspich-based barrier to participation with period and accessible process to apply for and recompensation. Organizations are compensated for their time for participating in day-to-day CPUC activities that drive and influence policy decisions. Grants will be awarded for specific eligibing group, or participation in other decision-making processes. The PD Grant Account cape or organization of \$15,000 will remove a proportional distribution of funds over time and across various organizations. Submissions for grant awards will be accepted on a rolling basis throughout the grant period and payment for these discrete engagements will be prompt.	Public Utilities; Public Participation: Decision-Making Processes; Clean Energy Programs; Community Capacity;	California	Non-profit 501(c)(3) organizations: Federally or non federally recognized California Native American Tribes, Tribal entitles, including organizations incorporated under Tribal awar and wholy owned by the Tibe. Trib	\$3.1M	\$150-\$15,000	None	Rolling Basis	https://www.cpuc.ca. gov/capacitygrants